

Virginia FOIA Request

Flock Safety Procurement, Contracts and Expenditures

PUBLIC COPY

Redactions are limited to personal contact information. No substantive FOIA request language has been removed.

From: Mike Joyce [PERSONAL EMAIL REDACTED]
To: Rodney A. Hathaway <rahathaway@newkent-va.us>
Sent: August 12, 2026 - 5:17 PM EDT
Subject: Virginia FOIA Request - Flock Safety Procurement, Contracts and Expenditures

Mr. Hathaway,

Pursuant to the Virginia Freedom of Information Act, I respectfully request electronic copies of records concerning New Kent County's procurement and expenditures associated with Flock Safety automated license plate reader services, from the initial solicitation, acquisition, or procurement through August 12, 2026.

To keep the request narrow and minimize search and production costs, I am requesting:

- Any solicitation, RFP, RFQ, quote, bid, cooperative procurement documentation, sole-source documentation, notice of award, or other procurement record associated with the initial acquisition of Flock Safety services or equipment.
- The original contract, agreement, purchase order, subscription agreement, statement of work, or similar instrument with Flock Safety, together with all amendments, renewals, extensions, and currently effective agreements.
- Any grant award, grant agreement, reimbursement record, or other documentation showing grant funding used for the initial acquisition of the Flock system, including the previously referenced DMV grant.
- All invoices, purchase orders, and payment records associated with Flock Safety from the initial acquisition through August 12, 2026.
- Records sufficient to show the total amount paid to or for Flock Safety by fiscal year, including the amount paid from grant funds and the amount paid from New Kent County funds.

I am requesting existing electronic records in their native or currently maintained electronic format whenever possible. I am not requesting routine emails transmitting documents that are otherwise being produced, duplicate copies, or the creation of a new record.

If responsive records contain exempt information, please provide the reasonably segregable non-exempt portions and identify the statutory basis for any withholding.

Please provide a cost estimate before proceeding if the anticipated cost will exceed \$50, and please do not incur costs above \$50 without my written authorization.

Thank you for your assistance.

Respectfully,

Mike Joyce